
 

August 5, 2015 
     BY COURIER & RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
RE: EB-2015-0029 – Union Gas Limited (“Union”) – 2015-2020 DSM Plan – Preliminary 

Time Estimates for Cross-Examination 
  
Dear Ms. Walli,  
 
Further to Procedural Order No. 3, the utilities have conferred on the amount of time that they 
expect they will require to cross-examine the intervenors’ panels and estimate as follows: 
approximately three hours for Board Staff, approximately three hours for GEC, and less than one 
hour for OSEA. 
 
At this point, Union does not anticipate any questions for the Enbridge panels. 
 
If you have any questions with respect to this submission please contact me at 519-436-5334. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Vanessa Innis 
Manager, Regulatory Initiatives 
 
 
cc:  Lawrie Gluck, Board Staff 
  Alex Smith, Torys 
  All Intervenors (EB-2015-0029) 


